
Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services  
Division of Policy Development  
1400 E. Washington Ave 
PO Box 8366 
Madison WI  53708-8366  
 
   
 

Phone: 608-266-2112 
Web: http://dsps.wi.gov 

Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov 
 

Scott Walker, Governor 
Dave Ross, Secretary 

BOARD OF NURSING 
ROOM 121A, 1400 EAST WASHINGTON AVENUE, MADISON, WI 

CONTACT: DAN WILLIAMS (608) 266-2112 
January 9, 2014 

Notice:  The following agenda describes the issues that the Board plans to consider at the 
meeting. At the time of the meeting, items may be removed from the agenda.  Please consult the 
meeting minutes for a description of actions and deliberation of the Board.  A quorum of the 
Board may be present during any committee meetings. 

8:00 A.M. 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – OPEN SESSION 
A.  Adoption of the Agenda (1-4) 

B. 8:00 A.M. – Appearance –  Michael Miller , M.D., F.A.S.A.M., F.A.P.A. – Discussion 
and Consideration (5-8) 

C. Attendance at the Legislation and Rules Committee (9-30) 

D. Report of the Legislation and Rules Committee 

E. Approval of the Board of Nursing Minutes of December 19, 2013 (31-36) 

F. Administrative Matters – Discussion and Consideration 
1) Staff Updates 
2) Officer Elections (37-38) 
3) Appointment of Liaisons and Committee Members (37-38), (249-250) 

G. School Program Matters -  Discussion and Consideration 
1) Request Authorization to Admit Students to Bachelor of Science in Nursing 

Program at Cardinal Stritch University (39-244) 

1



H. Legislative / Administrative Rule Matters- Discussion and Consideration 

I. Speaking Engagement(s), Travel, or Public Relations Request(s) – Discussion and 

Consideration 

1) NCSBN Midyear Meeting (245-246)

2) WNA Annual Nurses Day (247-248)

J. Discussion and Consideration of Items Received After Preparation of the Agenda:

1) Introductions, Announcements, and Recognition 

2) Presentations of Petition(s) for Summary Suspension 

3) Presentation of Proposed Stipulation(s), Final Decision(s) and Order(s) 

4) Presentation of Final Decision and Order(s) 

5) Informational Item(s)

6) DLSC Matters

7) Status of Statute and Administrative Rule Matters

8) Education and Examination Matters 

9) Credentialing Matters

10) Practice Questions

11) Legislation / Administrative Rule Matters

12) Liaison Report(s) 

13) Speaking Engagement(s), Travel, or Public Relations Request(s) 

14) Consulting with Legal Counsel 

K. Public Comments

22



CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION to deliberate on cases following hearing (s. 19.85(1)(a), 

Stats.); to consider licensure or certification of individuals (s. 19.85(1)(b), Stats.); to 

consider closing disciplinary investigations with administrative warnings (ss. 19.85 (1)(b), 

and 440.205, Stats.); to consider individual histories or disciplinary data (s. 19.85 (1)(f), 

Stats.); and to confer with legal counsel (s. 19.85(1)(g), Stats.). 

L. Deliberation of DLSC Matters

1) Proposed Stipulations, Final Decisions and Orders 

a. 12 NUR 597, Deborah R. Grossbier, L.P.N. (249-256)

b. 13 NUR 006, Margaret H. McCallum, R.N. (257-262)

c. 13 NUR 021, Cheri A. Reichert, R.N. (263-274)

d. 13 NUR 061, Vanessa R. Wagner, R.N. (275-282)

e. 13 NUR 113, Kathleen M. Abbott, L.P.N. (283-296)

f. 13 NUR 507, Renee L. Watrud, L.P.N. (297-304)

g. 13 NUR 529, Justine Sandin (305-312)

2) Administrative Warnings

a. 13 NUR 488, R.R., L.P.N. (313-314)

b. 13 NUR 531, S.S., R.N. (315-316)

c. 13 NUR 596, D.G., L.P.N. (317-318)

3) Case Status report (319-328)
4) Case Closures

5) Deliberation of Monitoring matters including but not limited to; Modifications, 

Reinstatements, and consideration of Board Order violations (329-330)

a. Melissa Anderson (331-346)

b. Constance Jordan (347-352)

c. Audrey Martorana (353-358)

M. Proposed Final Decisions 

1) Gliszinksi, Rachel J., LPN (DHA#SPS-13 -12) (DLSC 12NUR509) (359-384)

2) Woods, Stacy L., RN (DHA#SPS 13-048) (DLSC 13NUR150) (385-394)
3) Salceda, Cheryl Smokowicz, RN (DHA#SPS 12-0079)(DLSC 10NUR239)-

Motion for Extension of Time in which to Serve Objections on Respondent

(395-398)

33



N. Deliberation of Credentialing Matters

1) William Barnhill (399-436)

2) Kristiina Bousherhri (437-462)

3) Lori Heuser (463-530)

4) Fred Kavalauskas (531-558)

5) Nikki Kroner (559-592)

6) Nicole Penass (593-744)

7) Kathleen Sayles (745-770)

8) Betty Wake (771-800)

9) Valeria Whitehead (801-848)

O. Deliberation of Items Received After Preparation of the Agenda

1) Professional Assistance Procedure (PAP)

2) Monitoring Matters

3) Administrative Warnings

4) Review of Administrative Warning

5) Proposed Stipulations, Final Decisions and Orders 

6) Proposed Final Decisions and Orders 

7) Orders Fixing Costs/Matters Related to Costs

8) Petitions for Summary Suspension 

9) Petitions for Re-hearings

10) Complaints

11) Examination Issues

12) Credential Issues

13) Appearances from Requests Received or Renewed

14) Motions 

15) Consulting with Legal Counsel 

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING CLOSED SESSION

Voting on Items Considered or Deliberated on in Closed Session, If Voting is Appropriate 

P. Board Meeting Process (Time Allocation, Agenda Items) - Discussion and 

Consideration 

Q. Board Strategic Planning and its Mission, Vision, and Values - Discussion and 

Consideration 

1) Newsletter

ADJOURNMENT

44



State of Wisconsin
Department of Safety & Professional Services

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request:

Dan Williams

2) Date When Request Submitted:

Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than: 
10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board

14 work days before the meeting for all others

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections:

Wisconsin Board of Nursing
4) Meeting Date:

1/9/14 

5) Attachments:

Yes

No

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page?

8 A.M. Appearance by Michael M. Miller, MD, FASAM, 
FAPA – Discussion and Consideration

7) Place Item in:

Open Session

Closed Session

Both 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing?

Yes by 

No

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required:

N/A

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed:

Michael M. Miller, MD, FASAM, FAPA, is the medical director of the Herrington Recovery Center at 
Rogers Memorial Hospital-Oconomowoc.  Rogers is a comprehensive psychiatric hospital, nationally 
recognized for specialty residential treatment programs for eating disorders, addiction, obsessive-
compulsive disorder and anxiety disorders for children, teens and adults.

Dr. Miller is a board certified general psychiatrist and addiction psychiatrist.  He has practiced addiction 
medicine for almost 30 years and is certified in addiction medicine by the American Board of Addiction 
Medicine.  

55



Published on Rogers Memorial Hospital

(http://rogershospital.org) 
Home > Michael M. Miller, MD, FASAM, FAPA

Michael M. Miller, MD, FASAM, 

FAPA 

Title: Medical Director, Herrington Recovery Center 

Location: Oconomowoc

Center: Herrington Recovery Center

Services Provided: Chemical Dependency Services

Michael M. Miller, MD, FASAM, FAPA, is the medical director of the Herrington Recovery 

Center at Rogers Memorial Hospital-Oconomowoc. He is a board-certified general psychiatrist 

and addiction psychiatrist. Dr. Miller has practiced 

addiction medicine for almost 30 years and is certified 

in addiction medicine by the American Board of 

Addiction Medicine. 

He is a Fellow of the American Psychiatric Association 

(APA) and the American Society of Addiction 

Medicine (ASAM). Dr. Miller is also an at-large 

director of the American Board of Addiction Medicine 

(ABAM) and the ABAM Foundation. He recently 

completed a two-year term as the president of ASAM,

the largest medical specialty society in America of 

physicians devoted to addiction prevention, treatment, 

medical education, research, and public policy.  

Dr. Miller has served on many task forces and councils of ASAM and the Wisconsin Medical 

Society (WMS), was chair of the WMS Commission on Addictive Diseases, and is current Vice 

Speaker of the WMS House of Delegates. For more than 10 years he served with Dr. Roland 

Herrington on the Managing Committee of the Statewide Physician Health Program of the 

WMS.

Dr. Miller has been elected by his peers for inclusion in Best Doctors in America® from 2007 to 2012

Dr. Miller is an assistant clinical professor in the Department of 

Psychiatry and Behavioral Medicine at the Medical College of 

Wisconsin where he began his residency in 1979. He serves as a faculty 

member for the Addiction Psychiatry Fellowship and the new 

Addiction Medicine Fellowship at the University of Wisconsin School of Medicine and Public 

Health, where he is a Clinical Adjunct Associate Professor.

66



Dr. Miller also serves on the faculty for the Addiction Psychiatry Fellowship with the 

Departments of Psychiatry at the Medical College of Wisconsin and C. J. Zablocki Veterans 

Administration Hospital in Milwaukee and is an Assistant Clinical Professor in the Department 

of Psychiatry and Behavioral Health at the Medical College of Wisconsin.

Dr. Miller has lectured throughout the United States and internationally on addiction medicine, 

general psychiatry, and addiction psychiatry topics, as well as on topics related to medical 

economics, medical quality, medical ethics, and public health. 

Source URL: http://rogershospital.org/doctors/michael-m-miller-md-fasam-fapa

77



88



Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services

Division of Policy Development
1400 E. Washington Ave

PO Box 8366

Madison WI  53708-8366

Phone: 608-266-2112
Web: http://dsps.wi.gov

Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov

Scott Walker, Governor 

Dave Ross, Secretary

LEGISLATION AND RULES COMMITTEE

BOARD OF NURSING

ROOM 121C, 1400 EAST WASHINGTON AVENUE, MADISON WI

CONTACT: DAN WILLIAMS (608) 266-2112

January 9, 2014

Notice: The following agenda describes the issues that the Committee plans to consider at the meeting.

At the time of the meeting, items may be removed from the agenda.  Please consult the meeting minutes

for a description of the actions and deliberations of the Committee. A quorum of the Board may be 

present during the committee meeting.

8:05 a.m.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – OPEN SESSION

A. Approval of Agenda

B. Approval of Legislation and Rules Committee Minutes of January 6, 2014 (11-12)

C. Review of Public Hearing and Clearinghouse Comments – Discussion and Consideration

1) Clearinghouse Rule #13.097 amending N 7 relating to unprofessional conduct

(13-30)

D. 2014 Rulemaking Projects – Discussion and Consideration

E. Public Comments

ADJOURNMENT OF LEGISLATION AND RULES COMMITTEE MEETING

9

Notice: The following agenda g describes the issues that the Committee plans to consider at the meeting.

At the At time of the meeting, items may be removed from the agenda.  Please consult the meeting minutes

for a description of the actions and deliberations of the Committee. A quorum of the Board may be y

present during the committee meeting.

8:05 a.m.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – OPEN SESSION

A. Approval of Agenda

9



1010



1111



1212



State of Wisconsin
Department of Safety & Professional Services

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request:

Sharon Henes

Administrative Rules Coordinator

2) Date When Request Submitted:
26 December 2013

Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than: 
10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board

14 work days before the meeting for all others

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections:
Board of Nursing – Legislative/Rule Committee

4) Meeting Date:

January 9, 2014 

5) Attachments:

Yes

No

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page?
CR # 13-.097 amending N 7 relating to unprofessional conduct

2014 Rulemaking projects

7) Place Item in:

Open Session

Closed Session

Both

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing?

Yes by 
                                             (name)                              

No

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required:

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed:

11) Authorization

               Sharon Henes                                                                 26 December 2013 

Signature of person making this request                                                                                    Date

Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                    Date

Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda) Date 

Directions for including supporting documents: 
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda.
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director.
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting. 

1313



1414



1515



Page 1 

STATE OF WISCONSIN 

BOARD OF NURSING 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

IN THE MATTER OF RULE-MAKING : PROPOSED ORDER OF THE 

PROCEEDINGS BEFORE THE  : BOARD OF NURSING 

BOARD OF NURSING   : ADOPTING RULES 

      : (CLEARINGHOUSE RULE             ) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

PROPOSED ORDER

An order of the Board of Nursing to repeal 7.04, amend 7.01(2), repeal and recreate 7.03 

and create 7.02(1m) relating to code of conduct. 

Analysis prepared by the Department of Safety and Professional Services. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ANALYSIS

Statutes interpreted:  § 441.07

Statutory authority:   §§ 15.08(5)(b) and 227.11(2)(a) 

Explanation of agency authority: 

The Board of Nursing has general agency authority to promulgate rules interpreting the 

provisions of any statue enforced or administered by the Board of Nursing.   

The Board also has specific agency conferred by the legislature to promulgate rules for its 

own guidance and for the guidance of the profession and define and enforce professional 

conduct and unethical practices. 

Related statute or rule: § 441.07

Plain language analysis: 

Section 1 amends the statement of intent to include certificate due to the disciplinary 

action may be taken against an advanced practice nurse prescriber certificate. 

Section 2 provides a definition for certificate. 

Section 3 creates a new section defining the grounds for disciplinary action 

Section 4 repeals N 7.04 which defined unprofessional conduct.  This proposed rule 

combines the negligence and unfit to practice section with the unprofessional conduct 

section to make one section identifying the grounds for disciplinary action. 

1616



Page 2 

Summary of, and comparison with, existing or proposed federal regulation: 

None 

Comparison with rules in adjacent states:

Illinois:  The grounds for disciplinary actions in Illinois include: findings of unethical or 

unprofessional conduct which includes engaging in behavior that crosses professional 

boundaries; sexual conduct; deceiving, defrauding or harming the public; and departure 

from or failure to conform to the standards of professional or practical nursing.  In 

addition, Illinois incorporates be reference the “Code for Nurses with Interpretive 

Statements” and “Standards of Practice and Educational Competencies of Graduates of 

Practical/Vocational Nursing Programs.”

Iowa:   The grounds for disciplinary actions in Iowa include:  behavior which constitutes 

knowingly making misleading, deceptive, untrue or fraudulent representations in the 

practice of a profession; behaviors which constitutes unethical conduct; behavior which 

constitutes fraud; behavior which constitutes knowingly making misleading, deceptive, 

untrue or fraudulent representations; and professional incompetency. 

Michigan:  The grounds for disciplinary actions in Michigan include:  personal 

disqualifications; practicing outside the scope; unprofessional conduct; fraud or deceit; 

obtaining, possessing or attempting to obtain a controlled substance; and unethical 

business practices. 

Minnesota:  The grounds for disciplinary actions in Minnesota include:  non-compliance 

with requirements; practicing outside the scope; criminal convictions; violating 

confidentiality; engaging in conduct with a patient that is sexual or may reasonably be 

interpreted as sexual; obtaining money, property or services from a patient through the 

use of undue influence; engaging in fraud or deceit; failing to or inability to perform 

professional or practical nursing with reasonable skill and safety; engaging in 

unprofessional conduct; actual or potential inability to practice nursing with reasonable 

skill and safety; engaging in any unethical conduct; improper management of patient 

records; and improper supervision.  

Summary of factual data and analytical methodologies: 

The Board of Nursing reviewed the recently adopted model rules of the National Council 

of State Boards of Nursing and the surrounding states as well as utilizing knowledge of 

current minimum standards to determine what would be in the best interest of the state of 

Wisconsin when setting forth the practices which constitute grounds for discipline. 

Analysis and supporting documents used to determine effect on small business or in 

preparation of economic impact analysis:

1717



Page 3 

Fiscal Estimate and Economic Impact Analysis: 

The Fiscal Estimate and Economic Impact Analysis is attached. 

Effect on small business: 

These proposed rules do not have an economic impact on small businesses, as defined in 

s. 227.114 (1), Stats.  The Department’s Regulatory Review Coordinator may be 

contacted by email at Tom.Engels@wisconsin.gov, or by calling (608) 266-8608.

Agency contact person: 

Sharon Henes, Administrative Rules Coordinator, Department of Safety and Professional 

Services, Division of Policy Development, 1400 East Washington Avenue, Room 151, 

P.O. Box 8935, Madison, Wisconsin 53708; telephone 608-261-2377; email at 

Sharon.Henes@wisconsin.gov. 

Place where comments are to be submitted and deadline for submission: 

Comments may be submitted to Sharon Henes, Administrative Rules Coordinator, 

Department of Safety and Professional Services, Division of Policy Development, 1400 

East Washington Avenue, Room 151, P.O. Box 8935, Madison, WI 53708-8935, or by 

email to Sharon.Henes@wisconsin.gov.  Comments must be received on or before * to be 

included in the record of rule-making proceedings. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

TEXT OF RULE

SECTION 1.  N 7.01 (2) is amended to read: 

N 7.01 (2) The intent of the board of nursing in adopting this chapter is to specify 

grounds for limiting, suspending, revoking or denying renewal of a license or certificate

or for reprimanding a license or certificate. 

SECTION 2. N 7.02(1m) is created to read: 

N 7.02(1m) “Certificate” means a certificate of an advanced practice nurse prescriber.

SECTION 3. N 7.03 is repealed and recreated to read: 

N 7.03 Grounds for denying renewal or disciplinary action.  The grounds for denying 

renewal or taking disciplinary action on a license or certificate are as follows: 

(1) Noncompliance with federal, jurisdictional or reporting requirements including: 

1818



Page 4 

(a)  Engaging in conduct that violates the security of the licensure examination or 

the integrity of the examination results. 

(b)  Having a license to practice nursing or a nurse licensure compact privilege to 

practice denied, revoked, suspended, limited or otherwise disciplined in another 

state, territory or country.  A certified copy of the record of the board is 

conclusive evidence of the final action. 

(c)  After a request of the board, failing to cooperate in a timely manner, with the 

board’s investigation of a complaint filed against a license holder.  There is a 

rebuttable presumption that a credential holder who takes longer than 30 days to 

respond to a request of the board has not acted in a timely manner. 

(d)  Practicing without an active license. 

(e)  Practicing beyond the scope of practice permitted by law. 

(f)  Failing to inform the board of the advanced practice nurse prescriber’s

certification status with a national certifying body as a nurse anesthetist, nurse-

midwife, nurse practitioner or clinical nurse specialist. 

(g)  Violating any term, provision or condition of any order of the board. 

(h)   Failing to notify the board of a felony or misdemeanor in writing of the date, 

place and nature of the conviction or finding within 48 hours after the entry of the 

judgment of conviction.  Notice shall include a copy of the judgment of 

conviction and a copy of the complaint or other information which describes the 

nature of the crime in order that the board may determine whether the 

circumstances of the crime of which the credential holder was convicted are 

substantially related to the practice of nursing. 

(i)  Failing to report to the board or institutional supervisory personnel any 

violation of the rules of this chapter by a licensee.  This provision does not require 

a nurse to report treatment information which would fall within the nurse-patient 

privilege set forth in s. 905.04(1)(b). 

(2)  Violating or aiding and abetting a violation of any law substantially related to the 

practice of nursing.  Being convicted of any crime substantially related to the practice of 

nursing.  A certified copy of a judgment of conviction is prima facie evidence of a 

violation. 

(3)  Confidentiality, patient privacy, consent or disclosure violations, including: 

(a)  Failing to safeguard the patient’s dignity, and the right to privacy.

(b)  Knowingly, recklessly or negligently divulging a privileged communication 

or other confidential patient health care information except as required or 

permitted by state or federal law. 

(c)  Making statements or disclosures that create a risk of compromising a 

patient’s privacy, confidentiality and dignity, including statements or disclosures 

via electronic or social media. 

(4)  Misconduct or abuse, including: 

(a)  Soliciting, borrowing, misappropriating, obtaining or attempting to obtain 

money or property from a patient or a patient’s family.

1919



Page 5 

(b)  Obtaining or attempting to obtain any compensation by fraud, 

misrepresentation, deceit, duress or undue influence in the course of nursing 

practice. 

(c)  Abusing a patient by a single or repeated act of force, violence, harassment, 

deprivation, neglect, or mental pressure which reasonably could cause physical 

pain or injury or mental anguish or fear. 

(d)  Engaging in repeated or significant disruptive behavior or interaction with 

health care personnel, patients, family members or others that interferes with 

patient care or could reasonably be expected to adversely impact the quality of 

care rendered. 

(e)  Violating principles of professional boundaries, including: 

1.  Failing to establish, maintain or communicate professional boundaries 

with the patient. 

2.  Engaging in relationships with patients that could impair the nurse’s 

professional judgment; 

3.  Exploiting in any manner the professional relationship with a patient 

for the nurse’s emotional, financial, sexual or personal advantage or 

benefit. 

4.  Engaging in dual relationships if the nurse’s ability to provide 

appropriate care would be impaired due to the nature of the additional 

relationship with the patient.   

5.  Engaging in any dual relationship in mental health nursing. 

6.  Engaging in self-disclosure to a patient which creates a risk or 

adversely impacts the patient’s care and well-being. 

7.  Using any confidence of a patient to the patient’s disadvantage or for 

the advantage of the nurse. 

8.  Failing to have a written agreement with the patient regarding financial 

matters.   

9.  Arrangements for reimbursement must be made at the initiation of the 

nurse-patient relationship or the case of emergency treatment as soon as is 

practicable. 

10.  Accepting gifts which are more than minimal value or cash from a 

patient or patient’s family.

This paragraph does not include providing health care services to a person with 

whom the nurse has a preexisting, established personal relationship where there is 

no evidence of or potential for exploiting the patient and contact that is necessary 

for a health care purpose that meets the standards of the profession. 

(f)  Engaging in sexually misconduct, including: 

1.  Sexual explicit conduct, sexual contact, exposure, gratification, other 

sexual behavior with or in the presence of a patient. 

2. Conduct that may reasonably be interpreted by a patient as sexual or in 

any verbal behavior that is sexually harassing to a patient. 

3. Posing, photographing or recording the body or any body part of a 

current or former patient, other than for health care purposes. 

2020



Page 6 

4. Transmitting information about a patient via electronic media that can 

be reasonably interpreted as sexual or sexually demeaning by the current 

or former patient. 

5.  Engaging or attempting to engage in sexual or seductive conduct with a 

former patient if doing so creates a risk that the relationship could cause 

harm to or exploitation of the former patient.   

For the purpose of this paragraph, due to the unique vulnerability of mental health 

patients, including patients with substance use disorders, nurses are prohibited 

from engaging in or attempting to engage in sexual or seductive conduct with 

such former patients, a former patient’s immediate family or person responsible 

for the patient’s welfare, for a period of at least 2 years after the termination of 

nursing services. 

(5)   Fraud, deception or misrepresentation, including: 

(a)  Falsifying or inappropriately altering reports, patient documentation, agency 

records and other health documents. 

(b)  Intentionally making incorrect entries in a patient’s medical record or other 

related documents. 

(c)  Engaging in abusive or fraudulent billing practices, including violations of 

federal Medicare and Medicaid laws or state laws. 

(d)  Submitting false claims. 

(e)  Fraud, deceit or material omission in obtaining a license or certification or in 

the renewal of the license or certification. 

(f)  Impersonating another licensee or allowing another person to use the 

licensee’s credential for any purpose. 

(g)  Submitting false information in the course of an investigation. 

(h)  Misrepresentation of credentials. 

(i)  Misleading, false or deceptive advertising or marketing. 

(6) Unsafe practice or substandard care, including: 

(a)  Failing to perform nursing with reasonable skill and safety. 

(b)  Lack of knowledge, skill or ability to discharge professional obligations 

within the scope of nursing practice. 

(c)  Departing from or failing to conform to the minimal standards of acceptable 

nursing practice that may create unnecessary risk or danger to a patient’s life, 

health or safety.  Actual injury to a patient need not be established. 

(d)  Failing to supervise student experiences as a clinical nursing instructor. 

(e)  Failing to report to or leaving a nursing assignment without properly notifying 

appropriate supervisory personnel and ensuring the safety and welfare of the 

patient or client. 

(f)  Practicing nursing while under the influence of alcohol, illicit drugs or while 

impaired by the use of legitimately prescribed pharmacological agents or 

medications. 

(g)  Unable to practice safely by reason of alcohol or other substance use. 

(h)  Unable to practice safely by reason of psychological impairment or mental 

disorder. 

2121



Page 7 

(i)  Unable to practice safely by reason of physical illness or impairment. 

(j)  Failure to consult or delay in consultation with supervisor. 

(k) Failure to treat. 

(L)  Inadequate or improper infection control practices. 

(m) Failure to provide medically reasonable or necessary items or services. 

(n)  Discriminating on the basis of age, marital status, gender, sexual preference, 

race, religion, diagnosis, socioeconomic status or disability while providing 

nursing services. 

(o)  Executing an order which the licensee knew or should have known would 

harm or present the likelihood of harm to a patient. 

(p)  Failing to execute a medical order unless the order is inappropriate and the 

licensee reports the inappropriate order to a nursing supervisor or other 

appropriate person. 

(q)  Failing to observe the conditions, signs and symptoms of a patient, record 

them, or report significant changes to the appropriate person. 

(7) Improper supervision or allowing unlicensed practice, including: 

(a)  Delegating a nursing function or a prescribed health function when the 

delegation could reasonably be expected to result in unsafe or ineffective patient 

care. 

(b)  Knowingly aiding, assisting, advising or allowing a person to engage in the 

unlawful practice of nursing. 

(c)  Inappropriate or inadequate supervision or delegation. 

(8) Improper prescribing, dispensing, administrating medication or drug related 

offenses, including: 

 (a)   Prescribing of any drug other than in the course of legitimate practice or as 

otherwise prohibited by law. 

 (b)   Dispensing of any drug other than in the course of legitimate practice or as 

otherwise prohibited by law. 

            (c)   Administering any drug other than in the course of legitimate practice or as 

otherwise prohibited by law. 

 (d)  Error in prescribing, dispensing or administering medication. 

            (e)   Obtaining, possessing or attempting to obtain or possess a drug without 

lawful authority.  

SECTION 4. N 7.04 is repealed. 

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE The rules adopted in this order shall take effect on the 

first day of the month following publication in the Wisconsin administrative register, 

pursuant to s. 227.22 (2) (intro.), Stats. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

(END OF TEXT OF RULE) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

2222



Page 8 

Dated _________________  Agency __________________________________ 

       Member of the Board 

       Board of Nursing

2323



STATE OF WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
DOA-2049 (R03/2012) 

DIVISION OF EXECUTIVE BUDGET AND FINANCE
101 EAST WILSON STREET, 10TH FLOOR

P.O. BOX 7864
MADISON, WI  53707-7864

FAX: (608) 267-0372

ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
Fiscal Estimate & Economic Impact Analysis

1. Type of Estimate and Analysis

Original Updated Corrected

2. Administrative Rule Chapter, Title and Number

N 7

3. Subject

Misconduct or unprofessional conduct

4. Fund Sources Affected 5. Chapter 20, Stats. Appropriations Affected

GPR  FED PRO PRS  SEG  SEG-S 20.165(1)(g)

6. Fiscal Effect of Implementing the Rule

No Fiscal Effect

Indeterminate  

Increase Existing Revenues

Decrease Existing Revenues

Increase Costs

Could Absorb Within Agency’s Budget

Decrease Cost

7. The Rule Will Impact the Following (Check All That Apply)

State’s Economy

Local Government Units

Specific Businesses/Sectors

Public Utility Rate Payers

Small Businesses (if checked, complete Attachment A)

8. Would Implementation and Compliance Costs Be Greater Than $20 million?

Yes No

9. Policy Problem Addressed by the Rule
The policy problem addressed by the rule is to update and modernize the misconduct or unprofessional conduct rule which has not 

been updated since 1995.

10. Summary of the  businesses, business sectors, associations representing business, local governmental units, and individuals that 
may be affected by the proposed rule that were contacted for comments.

This rule was posted for 14 days for economic comments and none were received.

11. Identify the local governmental units that participated in the development of this EIA.
None

12. Summary of Rule’s Economic and Fiscal Impact on Specific Businesses, Business Sectors, Public Utility Rate Payers, Local 
Governmental Units and the State’s Economy as a Whole (Include Implementation and Compliance Costs Expected to be 
Incurred)

This rule will not have an economic or fiscal impact on specific businesses, business sectors, public utility rate payers, local 

governmental units or the state’s economy as a whole.  The rule addresses conduct of the licensee.

13. Benefits of Implementing the Rule and Alternative(s) to Implementing the Rule
The benefit of implementing the rule is including current minimum standards of the profession necessary for the protection of the 

public.  In addition, as a member state of the Nurse Licensure Compact, the benefit is to have consistency among the compact states 

as to what practices are construed as misconduct or unprofessional conduct.

The alternate to updating and modernizing the misconduct or unprofessional conduct rule is to continue with a current rule that 

creates uncertainty to the licensee as to what is misconduct or unprofessional conduct when a situation arises involving technology, 

practices or laws that were not in place in 1995.

14. Long Range Implications of Implementing the Rule
The long range implication is notice provided to the licensees and public as to what constitutes unprofessional conduct.

15. Compare With Approaches Being Used by Federal Government
None

16. Compare With Approaches Being Used by Neighboring States (Illinois, Iowa, Michigan and Minnesota)

The grounds for disciplinary actions in our neighboring states include:  behavior which crosses professional boundaries; sexual 

conduct; fraud; departure from or failure to conform to the standards of nursing; practicing outside the scope; obtaining, possessing 

1

2424



STATE OF WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
DOA-2049 (R03/2012) 

DIVISION OF EXECUTIVE BUDGET AND FINANCE
101 EAST WILSON STREET, 10TH FLOOR

P.O. BOX 7864
MADISON, WI  53707-7864

FAX: (608) 267-0372

ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
Fiscal Estimate & Economic Impact Analysis

or attempting to obtain a controlled substance outside the practice of nursing; unethical business practices; criminal convictions; 

violating confidentiality; obtaining money, property or services from a patient through the use of undue influence; failing to or 

inability to perform nursing with reasonable skill and safety; engaging in unethical practices; improper management of patient

records; and improper supervision.

17. Contact Name 18. Contact Phone Number

Sharon Henes (608) 261-2377

This document can be made available in alternate formats to individuals with disabilities upon request.  

2

2525



2626



2727



2828



2929



3030



BOARD OF NURSING

MEETING MINUTES

DECEMBER 19, 2013 

PRESENT: Julia Nelson, Julie Ellis, Jeffrey Miller, Lillian Nolan, Maria Joseph, Paul Abegglen 

EXCUSED: Gretchen Lowe

STAFF: Dan Williams, Executive Director; Matt Guidry, Bureau Assistant; Pamela Stach, 

Legal Counsel; and other DSPS Staff

CALL TO ORDER

The chair called the meeting to order at 8:08 a.m.  A quorum of six (6) members was confirmed. 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Item Change “L.1a”(Closed Session) of the agenda item titled “L.1a 12 NUR 289” to “L.1e 

13 NUR 289” 

Item Add “I.3”(Open Session) of the agenda item titled “Cardinal Stritch University”

Item Remove “L.1c” (Closed Session) of the agenda item titled “L.1a 13 NUR 107” 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the agenda as 

amended.  Motion carried unanimously. 

PUBLIC HEARING – ADMINISTRATIVE RULE N 7 RELATING TO UNPROFESSIONAL 

CONDUCT

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to refer to the Legislative and 

Rules Committee the comments from the Public hearing and the 

recommendations from the Clearinghouse for further review and consideration 

and the Committee recommendations be presented at the January 9, 2014 

Board meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 

PUBLIC HEARING – ADMINISTRATIVE RULE N 9 RELATING TO NURSE LICENSE

COMPACT

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to adopt Section 2 A, B, C, 

D, E, F, G, H, J, N, O, R; Section 4 A, B, C; and Section 5 A, B, C, E of the 

Clearinghouse recommendations and reject all other recommendations 

suggested by the Clearinghouse Rule N 9 relating to Nurse License Compact.

Motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen to authorize Jeffrey Miller

to approve the Legislative Report and Draft for Clearinghouse Rule 13-098 

creating N 9 for submission to the Governor’s Office and Legislature.  Motion 

carried unanimously. 

Board of Nursing

Meeting Minutes

December 19, 2013

Page 1 of 6 3131



REPORT OF LEGISLATION AND RULES COMMITTEE 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moves to adopt the Legislation and Rules Committee’s 

recommendations.  The Board adopts by unanimous consent. 

MOTION Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen to authorize Jeffrey Miller

to approve the revisions of N 2 and N 3 relating to licensure for posting of 

economic impact comments and submission to the Clearinghouse.  The public 

hearing will take place on February 13, 2014.  Motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to authorize Jeffrey Miller 

to approve the revisions of rule N 1 relating to school approval for posting of 

economic impact comments and submission to the Clearinghouse.  The public 

hearing will take place on February 13, 2014.  Motion carried unanimously. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 14, 2013 

Item Remove “Ellis” from the motion relating to case# 12 NUR 587. 

MOTION: Lillian moved, seconded by Jeffrey, to approve the minutes of November 14,

2013 as published amended.  Motion carried unanimously. 

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to request to change the 

January screen panel date of January 6, 2014 to a date to be determined after 

January 9, 2014, and appoint Jeffrey Miller, Lillian Nolan and Julia Nelson

for the screening panel for the month of January.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

SCHOOL PROGRAM MATTERS

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, the Board acknowledges 

the appearance of representatives from Cardinal Stritch University, Kelly 

Dries and Lori Stutte.  Motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, that DSPS is responsible for 

writing the report following a site visit with input from the delegated site 

visitors.  DSPS has authority over the final report. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, that the Board of Nursing and 

DSPS will share responsibility for the process of site visits.  At a minimum, 

the composition of the team will include a nurse educator with background in 

nursing higher education who may or may not be a member of the Board, and 

a DSPS Staff Member.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Board of Nursing

Meeting Minutes

December 19, 2013

Page 2 of 6 3232



CLOSED SESSION

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to convene to closed session 

to deliberate on cases following hearing (s. 19.85(1)(a), Stats.); to consider 

licensure or certification of individuals (s. 19.85 (1)(b), Stats.); to consider 

closing disciplinary investigation with administrative warning (ss.19.85(1)(b), 

Stats. and 440.205, Stats.); to consider individual histories or disciplinary data 

(s. 19.85 (1)(f), Stats.); and, to confer with legal counsel (s.19.85(1)(g), 

Stats.). Julia Nelson read the language of the motion.  The vote of each 

member was ascertained by voice vote.  Roll Call Vote; Julia Nelson-yes;

Julie Ellis-yes; Lillian Nolan-yes; Jeffrey Miller-yes; Paul Abegglen-yes; and 

Maria Joseph – yes.  Motion carried unanimously. 

The Board convened into Closed Session at 12:22 a.m. 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, to reconvene into open 

session.  Motion carried unanimously. 

The Board reconvened into Open Session at 2:09 p.m. 

VOTING ON ITEMS CONSIDERED OR DELIBERATED ON IN CLOSED SESSION

MOTION: Paul Abegglen moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to affirm all motions made 

in closed session.  Motion carried unanimously. 

DLSC MATTERS

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of disciplinary 

proceedings against Patricia A. Stright, R.N. (12 NUR 352).  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of disciplinary 

proceedings against Briana L. Steiner, R.N. (13 NUR 009).  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of disciplinary 

proceedings against Erik M. Costea (13 NUR 194).  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of disciplinary 

proceedings against David N. Innis, L.P.N. (13 NUR 289).  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

Board of Nursing

Meeting Minutes

December 19, 2013

Page 3 of 6 3333



MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of disciplinary 

proceedings against Jacqueline L. Kerchefski, R.N. (13 NUR 316).  Motion 

carried unanimously. 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of disciplinary 

proceedings against Kristen K. Hewitt, R.N. (13 NUR 331).  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of disciplinary 

proceedings against Leda C. Jahnke, R.N. (13 NUR 332).  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of disciplinary 

proceedings against Beth A Herbst, R.N. (13 NUR 342).  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of disciplinary 

proceedings against Terri J. Pixely, L.P.N. (13 NUR 347).  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of disciplinary 

proceedings against Kathryn E. Seppi, R.N. (13 NUR 460).  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of disciplinary 

proceedings against Vicki L. Dorn, R.N. (13 NUR 464).  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of disciplinary 

proceedings against Debra K. Isaak, R.N. (13 NUR 468).  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of disciplinary 

proceedings against Julia A. Harley, L.P.N. (13 NUR 473).  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of disciplinary 

proceedings against Karen L. Jaslowski, R.N. (13 NUR 493).  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

Board of Nursing

Meeting Minutes

December 19, 2013

Page 4 of 6 3434



MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of disciplinary 

proceedings against Christy M. Pullara, R.N. (13 NUR 555).  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

MONITORING MATTERS

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to acknowledge the 

appearance of Kristen Bleichwehl, and to approve the request of Kristen 

Bleichwehl, R.N. for a continued Stay of suspension with the condition that 

she re-enter treatment as set forth in the original order C.1 through C.6.  All 

other terms and conditions of the original order remain in effect and the 

previously order of March 7, 2011 is rescinded.  Motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, to grant the request of 

Denise Denton, R.N. for Termination of Therapy and to deny the Reduction in 

Drug and Alcohol Screens. Reason for Denial: Not in compliance with the 

terms of the order.  Motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to grant the request of Galye 

Glynn for renewal of the Limited License for one year for the sole purpose of 

taking the Nurse Refresher Course under N5.08(2)(b).  This limited license 

will not be renewed.  Motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant the request of Ann 

Stanton, R.N. for Termination of Therapy Requirement.    Motion carried 

unanimously. 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, to grant the request of 

Brooke Steinacker, R.N. for Return to Full Licensure.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant the request of 

Jennifer Waloway, A.P.N.P. for Return of Full Licensure.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

BOARD MEETING PROCESS

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, to table the remainder of the 

Closed Session agenda items until the January 9, 2014 meeting.  Motion 

carried unanimously. 

Maria Joseph left the meeting at 2:13 p.m. 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Paul Abegglen, to appoint Julie Ellis as a 

delegate to the National Council of State Examining Boards (NCSBN)

specifically the Education Knowledge Network Group.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

Board of Nursing

Meeting Minutes

December 19, 2013

Page 5 of 6 3535



ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to adjourn the meeting.  

Motion carried unanimously. 

The meeting adjourned at 2:22 p.m. 

Board of Nursing

Meeting Minutes

December 19, 2013

Page 6 of 6 3636



Please note the following information is from the January 10, 2013 

Board of Nursing Meeting Minutes, and may have since been revised 

2013 OFFICER ELECTION RESULTS
Board Chair Julia Nelson

Vice Chair Gretchen Lowe

Secretary Lillian Nolan

2013 LIAISON APPOINTMENTS
Legislative Liaison Jeffrey Miller

Professional Assistance 

Procedure (PAP) Liaison

Julia Nelson, Jeffrey Miller

Credentialing Liaison Rachelle Lancaster, Julia Nelson

Interstate Compact 

Representative

Dan Williams

Education Review Liaison Julie Ellis

Practice Question Liaison Julie Ellis

Lillian Nolan

2013 SCREEN PANEL
January-June 2013 Julie Ellis,Maria Joseph, Kay 

Coppens, Gretchen Lowe

July-December 2013 Carol Ott, Julia Nelson, Jeffrey 

Miller, Lillian Nolan

2013 COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Rules and Legislation 

Committee

Gretchen Lowe, Carol Ott, 

Rachelle Lancaster

Practice Committee Julie Ellis, Julia Nelson, Maria 

Joseph, Lillian Nolan, Jeffrey 

Miller

Education and Licensing 

Committee

Carol Ott , Kay Coppens, 

Rachelle Lancaster, Gretchen 

Lowe

3737



3838



State of Wisconsin 

Department of Safety and Professional Services

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request:

Jill M. Remy, Program Manager
2) Date When Request Submitted:

12/23/2013 

Items will be considered late if submitted after 5 p.m. and  less than: 
8 business days before the meeting for paperless boards

14 business days before meeting for all others

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Section:

Board of Nursing 

4) Meeting Date:

1/9/2014 
5) Attachments:

Yes

No

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page?

Request for Authorization to Admit Students to 

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Program at Cardinal 

Stritch University
7) Place Item in:

Open Session

Closed Session

Both

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  

Yes (Fill out Board Appearance Request)

No

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required:

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed:

Review, discuss and make motion relating to a request for authorization to admit students to a BSN program at 

Cardinal Stritch University; make recommendations as necessary.

11)                                                                      Authorization

Jill M. Remy                                                                                                                                                      12/23/2013 

Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date

Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                 Date

Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda) Date 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Directions for including supporting documents: 
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda.
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Policy Development Executive Director.
3.  If necessary, provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting.

Revised 8/13

3939



4040



4141



4242



4343



4444



4545



4646



4747



4848



4949



5050



5151



5252



5353



5454



5555



5656



5757



5858



5959



6060



6161



6262



6363



6464



6565



6666



6767



6868



6969



7070



7171



7272



7373



7474



7575



7676



7777



7878



7979



8080



8181



8282



8383



8484



8585



8686



8787



8888



8989



9090



9191



9292



9393



9494



9595



9696



9797



9898



9999



100100



101101



102102



103103



104104



105105



106106



107107



108108



109109



110110



111111



112112



113113



114114



115115



116116



117117



118118



119119



120120



121121



122122



123123



124124



125125



126126



127127



128128



129129



130130



131131



132132



133133



134134



135135



136136



137137



138138



139139



140140



141141



142142



143143



144144



145145



1
4
6

146



1
4
7

147



148148



149149



150150



151151



152152



153153



154154



155155



156156



157157



158158



159159



160160



161161



162162



163163



164164



165165



166166



167167



168168



169169



170170



171171



172172



173173



174174



175175



176176



177177



178178



179179



180180



181181



182182



183183



184184



185185



186186



187187



188188



189189



190190



191191



192192



1
9
3

193



1
9
4

194



1
9
5

195



1
9
6

196



1
9
7

197



198198



199199



200200



201201



202202



203203



204204



205205



206206



207207



208208



209209



210210



211211



212212



213213



214214



215215



216216



217217



218218



219219



220220



221221



222222



223223



224224



225225



226226



227227



228228



229229



230230



231231



232232



233233



234234



235235



236236



237237



238238



239239



240240



241241



242242



243243



244244



2
0
1
4
 N

C
S
B
N

 M
id

y
e
a
r 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 o

p
e
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
4
 N

C
S
B
N

 M
id

y
e
a
r 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
.

D
a
y
 O

n
e
 -

 M
a
rc

h
 1

0
, 

2
0
1
4
 -

 L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 D
a
y
 -

 F
o
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

B
o
a
rd

 P
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 O
n
ly

D
a
y
 T

w
o
 -

 M
a
rc

h
 1

1
, 

2
0
1
4
 -

 R
e
g
u
la

to
ry

 D
a
y

D
a
y
 T

h
re

e
 -

 M
a
rc

h
1
2
, 

2
0
1
4
 -

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 D

a
y

A
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
4
 M

id
y
e
a
r 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 K

a
n
s
a
s
 C

it
y
 M

a
rr

io
tt

 C
o
u
n
tr

y
 C

lu
b
 P

la
z
a
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 f
e
e
 i
s
 $

2
5
0
. 

T
h
is

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 o
p
e
n
 t

o
 N

C
S
B
N

 M
e
m

b
e
r 

B
o
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

.

T
h
e
 r

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 f
e
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

ll
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s
, 

c
o
n
ti
n
e
n
ta

l 
b
re

a
k
fa

s
ts

, 
lu

n
c
h
e
s
, 

b
re

a
k
s
 a

n
d
 a

 r
e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
.

C
E
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

n
u
m

b
e
r/

e
x
p
ir

a
ti
o
n
 d

a
te

: 
C
E
P
 1

5
8
0
7
; 

E
x
p
ir

a
ti
o
n
 d

a
te

: 
Ju

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
1
5

W
h

e
n

M
o
n
d
a
y
, 

M
a
rc

h
 1

0
, 

2
0
1
4
 8

:3
0
 a

m
 
-

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
, 

M
a
rc

h
 1

2
, 

2
0
1
4
 3

:3
0
 p

m
C
e
n
tr

a
l 
T
im

e
 

W
h

e
r
e

K
a
n
s
a
s
 C

it
y
 M

a
rr

io
tt

 C
o
u
n
tr

y
 C

lu
b
 P

la
z
a
 

4
4
4
5
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e
t,

 K
a
n
s
a
s
 C

it
y
, 

M
is

s
o
u
ri

 6
4
1
1
1
 

F
e
e

2
0

1
4

 N
C

S
B

N
 M

id
y
e
a
r
 M

e
e
ti

n
g

M
e
m

b
e
r

$
2
5
0
.0

0

2
4
5

245



V
ie

w
 E

v
e
n
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ry

V
ie

w
 E

v
e
n
t 

A
g
e
n
d
a

R
S

V
P

M
o
n
d
a
y
, 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
4
, 

2
0
1
4
 

2
4
6

246



State of Wisconsin
Department of Safety & Professional Services

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request:

Dan Williams

2) Date When Request Submitted:

Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than: 
10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board

14 work days before the meeting for all others

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections:

Wisconsin Board of Nursing
4) Meeting Date:

1/9/14 

5) Attachments:

Yes

No

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page?

Request for a BON speaker at the WNA Annual 
Nurses Day – Discussion and Consideration

7) Place Item in:

Open Session

Closed Session

Both

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing?

Yes by 

No

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required:

N/A

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed:

The Wisconsin Nurses Association is sponsoring our Annual Nurses Day at the Capitol.  We 

would like to invite a representative from the Wisconsin Board of Nursing to provide an overview 

of their role and an update on the proposed changes to Wisconsin Administrative Code for 

Nurses.

The details are as follows:

Date:  Tuesday March 4, 2014 

Time:  11:45 am – 12:45 pm 

Place:  Monona Terrace, Madison, WI 

I thank the Board in advance for their consideration of my request.

Sincerely

Gina

Gina Dennik-Champion MSN, RN, MSHA
Executive Director, Wisconsin Nurses Association
6117 Monona Drive, Suite 1
Madison, WI  53716
Email:  gina@wisconsinnurses.org

Office:  608-221-0383 ext. 13
Cell:  608-228-3300

247247



248248



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Ashley Horton 
 
Department Monitor 
Division of Legal Services and Compliance 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
 
December 20, 2013 
 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
 

5) Attachments: 
 

 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Monitoring: Appointment of Monitoring Liaison and 
Delegated Authority Motion 

7) Place Item in: 
 

 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?   
 
   Yes (Fill out Board Appearance Request) 
  No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
      

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 

1. Appointment of 2014 Monitoring Liaison 
 

2. Delegated Authority Motion: 
 
“________ moved, seconded by _______ to adopt/reject the Roles and Authorities Delegated 
to the Monitoring Liaison and Department Monitor document as presented in today’s agenda 
packet.” 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
  
                                                                                                                         December 20, 2013 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  

Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Policy Development Executive Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting.  

 
 

Revised 10/12 
249



Updated 12/20/2013 

 
Roles and Authorities Delegated to the Monitoring Liaison and Department Monitor 

 
 
The Monitoring Liaison is a board designee who works with department monitors to enforce the Board’s 
orders as explained below. 
 
 
Current Authorities Delegated to the Monitoring Liaison 
 
The Liaison may take the following actions on behalf of the Board: 

 
1. Grant a temporary reduction in random drug screen frequency upon Respondent’s request if he/she 

is unemployed and is otherwise compliant with Board order.  The Department Monitor will draft an 
order and sign on behalf of the Liaison.  The temporary reduction will be in effect until Respondent 
secures employment in the profession.   
 

2. Grant a stay of suspension if Respondent is eligible per the Board order.  The Department Monitor 
will draft an order and sign on behalf of the Liaison. 

 
3. Remove the stay of suspension if there are repeated violations or a substantial violation of the 

Board order.  The Department Monitor will draft an order and sign on behalf of the Liaison. 
 

4. Grant or deny approval when Respondent proposes continuing/remedial education courses, 
treatment providers, mentors, supervisors, change of employment, etc. unless the order specifically 
requires full-Board approval. The Department Monitor will notify Respondent of the Liaison’s 
decision. 
 

5. Grant a maximum 90-day extension, if warranted and requested in writing by Respondent, to 
complete Board-ordered CE, pay proceeding costs, and/or pay forfeitures upon Respondent’s 
request.    

 
Current Authorities Delegated to the Department Monitor  
 
The Department Monitor may take the following actions on behalf of the Board, draft an order and sign:  
 
1. Grant full reinstatement of licensure if CE is the sole condition of the limitation and Respondent has 

submitted the required proof of completion for approved courses.   
 
2. Suspend the license if Respondent has not completed Board-ordered CE and/or paid costs and 

forfeitures within the time specified by the Board order. The Department Monitor may remove the 
suspension and issue an order when proof completion and/or payment have been received. 

 
Clarification 
 
1. In conjunction with removal of any stay of suspension, the Liaison may prohibit Respondent from 

seeking reinstatement of the stay for a specified period of time.  (This is consistent with current 

practice.) 

250


	MON - Appointment & Delegated Authority 2014.pdf
	Agenda Request 2014
	Roles and Authorities Delegated to the Monitoring Liaison




